
From: Hill, Richard W.
To: Fick, Mackinzey
Subject: RE: CON 6174
Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 8:30:11 AM

Mackinzey: Please see below. Thanks!
 
Rich
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rhill@lashlybaer.com
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From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 3:56 PM
To: Hill, Richard W. <RHill@lashlybaer.com>
Subject: CON 6174
Importance: High
 
Rich,
 
After review of the application, some additional information is needed.

Fiscal years 22-24 utilization numbers are based on 1 previous unit, is that correct? Yes.
The quote states valid until 12/31/24. Will this be valid at the time of the CON meeting? Yes.

 

This information is needed by Friday, January 3rd, 2025.
 

Mackinzey Fick    

Assistant Program Coordinator, Certificate of Need
Department of Health and Senior Services
920 Wildwood Drive, P.O. Box 570
Jefferson City, MO 65102
OFFICE: 573-751-6403

mailto:RHill@lashlybaer.com
mailto:Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov
mailto:rhill@lashlybaer.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.lashlybaer.com/__;!!EErPFA7f--AJOw!EZ_4mxl7PU2PcOVQ64WXi020w5gT38HYMh0kPlH8jJXTf-6g-FajFBq1jooBf5efk3PjRdKYHSJvlGKMWBNZ7Wb9$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.lashlybaer.com/legal-disclaimer/__;!!EErPFA7f--AJOw!EZ_4mxl7PU2PcOVQ64WXi020w5gT38HYMh0kPlH8jJXTf-6g-FajFBq1jooBf5efk3PjRdKYHSJvlGKMWGg2Pxdp$



